

## Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender and Queer (LGBTQ) Commission

## Tuesday, February 21, 2023 6:00 PM – 8:00 PM MEETING MINUTES Communication of the street of the str

1. Call to Order, Land		Our Group Agreements include Share the air; step up, step back; Listen for
Acknowledgement,		understanding; Lift as you climb; Be present & engaged; Let the facilitator guide the
Group Agreements		process; Technology on silent.
<ol> <li>Roll Call</li> <li>Public Comment</li> </ol>		Present: Aaron Adriano, Rebecca Carabez (late, no vote on #4), Lalo Gonzalez (abstain on #4), Marilyn Hollinger, Dana Johnson, Jana Rickerson, Christopher Sturken, Craig Wiesner, Evaine Young  Absent: Krystle Cansino, Bismay Mishra, Chloe Chan (Youth Commissioner), Valeria Chavez (Youth Commissioner), Evan Milburn  Non-Commissioners: Tanya Beat, Linda Wolin, Frankie Sapp  Members of the Public: Vikas Maturi  Announcing that Rudy Espinosa-Murray has resigned because he is now staff
		for Supervisor Corzo's office. Introduction of Evaine Young (waitlist).
<b>4.</b> Action to Set Agenda & Approve Consent Agenda Items	Action	Jana Rickerson motions to approve. Marilyn Hollinger seconds. Approved.
	•	CONSENT AGENDA
<ul><li>5. Action to Adopt a resolution</li><li>6. Approval of January Meeting</li></ul>		
		REGULAR AGENDA
<b>7.</b> Retreat Overview	Update	Presented by Fahad Qurashi
		Agenda Overview, objectives
		Questions or Comments?
8. Reports: 1.Pride Center 2.Pride Initiative & CoastPride 3.Youth Commission	Update	Pride Center: update by Frankie Sapp - Hiring for Senior Program Coordinator position (via Peninsula Family Service) - Rainbow Kids training – for parents, educators, caregivers who work with preK to elementary school age kids. Series of 4 webinars Unpacking Implicit Bias training – free for the community; limited to 50 people - Grand Re-opening of Center – Friday, March 24; VIP hour from 4-5:30pm and then after that will be general admission.  Pride Initiative: update by Dana Johnson - Pride Celebration is Saturday, June 10 <sup>th</sup> at Central Park, San Mateo Join us for Pride Planning meetings (Fridays); next mtg Feb 24, 12-1pm Next Pride Initiative Mtg is Wed, March 8 from 4:30-6:00pm.  CoastPride Report: updated by Dana Johnson

9. Pronoun Resolution	Discussi on	Mateo, SMC Office of Ed, SM Union HS District and Dana Johnson. April 14 from 6-10pm at CSM.  Youth Commission Report:  - See attached report  Facilitated by Tanya Beat  - Presented context of the resolution and its progress  - Clause regarding using "they" as a singular pronoun was emphasized by commissioners as being inclusive and supporting LGBTQ+ people.  - Motion to recommend this revised Pronoun Resolution and keep the "Whereas the use of "they" as a singular pronoun is inclusive of transgender and gender-variant individuals" by Craig Wiesner. Second by Evaine Young.
		Approved.
<b>10.</b> 2023 Calendar-at-a-Glance	Action	<ul> <li>Facilitated by Tanya Beat</li> <li>a) Poll results for December Meeting. Motion to cancel November meeting and have December 5 as the last meeting of 2023 by Craig Wiesner. Second by Marilyn Hollinger. Approved.</li> <li>b) March, April, May meetings at South San Francisco Library. Tanya is doing site visit there to assess the room. Will confirm with everyone via email.</li> </ul>
11. Attendance & Participation	Update	<ul> <li>Clarification of In-person meetings: SMC has shared that we are allowed to do hybrid meetings starting in March. The context is different between Commissioners and everyone else (members of public, staff, presenters).</li> <li>Virtual Attendance by Commissioners: In cases of sickness or health, commissioners can join virtually and not have to provide notice or access of their location to the public. They are allowed this one time this year.</li> <li>Virtual Access by Members of the Public: everyone else has the right to access meeting virtually. Commissioners may join virtually and follow the Brown Act by posting location and making it accessible to public (ADA compliance). If they are not able to follow Brown Act, they can join the meeting virtually as a member of the public (and no vote).</li> </ul>
<b>12.</b> Commissioner Announcements		
13. Adjournment		